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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Request for Quote (RFQ) W912QR-04-T-0026 for MATOC Fabrication/Refurbishment is hereby amended as follows:

1.  FAR Clause 52.219-14 LIMITATIONS ON SUBCONTRACTING (DEC 1996) is added to this solicitation and hereby made a part hereof. 

2.  Questions & Answers presented at the MATOC Pre-Proposal conference are attached.

3.  Sign-In Sheet from the MATOC Pre-Proposal conference is attached. 

4.  Line Items 0001 thru 0003 are hereby deleted from this solicitation.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 30-Mar-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W912QR-04-T-0026

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
19-Mar-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

30-Mar-2004
CODE

U. S. ARMY ENGINEER DISTRICT, LOUISVILLE
600 DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. PLACE
ROOM 821
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2230

W912QR 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE DACW27

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
 
       5.    Due date for this Solicitation has NOT been extended. 
 
       6.    All other information remains unchanged. 
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        AMEND 0002 Q&A 

MATOC 
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 

Louisville Repair Station 
Louisville, Ky  
29 March 2004 

AMENDMENT 0002 
 

1.  Q Will there be a shop survey prior to making awards? 
     A  There well be a site visit for “short list” of contractors 
 
2.   Q  Evaluation – Geographical Proximity 
      A  Location will be looked at, but all criteria will be considered. As indicated in the          
           solicitation, Geographical proximity is considered to be a significant factor. 
 
3.  Q  What % can be “farmed” out? 
     A   See FAR part 52.219-14 (LIMITATIONS ON SUBCONTRACTING (DEC 1996), 
          added by amendment 0002 to solicitation.   
 
4.  Q   Who makes the decisions on the awards?  
     A   An evaluation board will be reviewing all submittals and making the decisions, based on  
          the evaluation criteria listed in the solicitation.  
 
5.  Q  When will we make the decision on awards? 
     A  Once the evaluation process is completed. 
 
6.  Q  Will contractors be chosen prior to MATOC program & can the list of contractors 
          change after the program begins? 
     A  We are contemplating making up to four awards. Once awards are made, it is not  
          Anticipated that contractors will change. Task Orders will only be sent to those contractors 
          awarded a contract. 
 
7.  Q  Some of us could have thousands of previous projects. Should we list them all under  
         “Experience”?   
     A  List your most significant, and those most similar to our Scope of Work (SOW) 
 
8.  Q  For fabrication of “bulk heads” or any factory critical requirements. Must they be 
          AISC? 
     A  Yes 
 
9.  Q  Should we include the dollar range with our experience? 
     A  Yes 
 
10. Q As we work through our proposals and we have questions, who will be our contact 
          for answers? 
     A  Contracting Office. POCs, phone and fax numbers are listed on the web site and in the  
          Solicitation. 
 
11. Q  What Q.A. system requirements?  Ours or yours? 
      A  Yours – See Section 6 of SOW 
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12. Q  Will the contractor have all necessary information prior to the bid, such as specs, prints 
           etc? 
     A   Yes. If not, bring it to the POCs attention. 
 
13. Q  Will the contractor be required to install the parts? 
      A   No 
 
14. Q  Are the prints/drawings all electronic? I.e. autocad, Pro-E, etc. 
      A   Yes. Mostly Micro station. Under Evaluation Criteria, Technical Ability, electronic 
            Capability is listed. 
 
15.  Q What type of delivery schedules will be required? 
       A  It will be in each individual Task Order. Most orders will give you plenty of time. The 
           Only exceptions could be something urgent. 
 
16. Q  Do we need to quote shop rates with our list of equipment? 
      A  No 
      
17. Q  What is an example of the largest piece for fabrication: 
      A  Probably a culvert bulkhead – 12’ x 15’, weighing 18 tons.  
 
18. Q Is there anything that would not fit on a standard semi? 
      A No 
 
19. Q If no specific orders are to be placed as part of the contract, how will you decide 
          on who gets selected as a prime contractor? 
      A  The selection will be based on the evaluation criteria listed in the solicitation. 
 
20. Q If you are not selected as a prime contractor, you will not be able to bid on any of 
          the task orders, is that correct? 
     A  Yes 
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52.219-14     LIMITATIONS ON SUBCONTRACTING (DEC 1996) 
 
(a) This clause does not apply to the unrestricted portion of a partial set-aside. 
 
(b) By submission of an offer and execution of a contract, the Offeror/Contractor agrees that in performance of the 
contract in the case of a contract for-- 
 
(1) Services (except construction). At least 50 percent of the cost of contract performance incurred for personnel 
shall be expended for employees of the concern. 
 
(2) Supplies (other than procurement from a nonmanufacturer of such supplies). The concern shall perform work for 
at least 50 percent of the cost of manufacturing the supplies, not including the cost of materials. 
 
(3) General construction. The concern will perform at least 15 percent of the cost of the contract, not including the 
cost of materials, with its own employees. 
 
(4) Construction by special trade contractors. The concern will perform at least 25 percent of the cost of the contract, 
not including the cost of materials, with its own employees.  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


